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Ref: FOI-012025-0001364 
 
Date: 12.2.25 
 
Address / Email:  
 
Dear  
 
Request Under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
 

1. Please can you confirm how many shifts have been released/allocated to ON framework 
agencies within the last 30 days?   -   Zero 

2. In the last 30 days which wards, or departments were these ON framework requests for?           
-   Zero 

3. Please can you confirm how many shifts have been filled by ON framework agencies within the 
last 30 days?   -   Zero 

4. Which on framework agencies are the trust currently utilizing for nursing vacancies and what is 
the current spend on these agencies year to date?  
-    No framework agencies currently used. 

5. Please can you confirm how many shifts have been released to OFF Framework agencies 
within the last 30 days?    -   Zero 

6. What is the average charge for registered nurses, RMNs from ON framework agencies?            
-   N/A 

7. Who at temporary staffing is responsible for onboarding ON framework agencies and could you 
provide me with their name and contact details such as their email?                                             
-  The Trust utilises the HTE framework.  Details surrounding becoming part of the HTE 
framework are best obtained from HTE directly (https://www.healthtrusteurope.com/) 

 
 
 
If you are dissatisfied with our response, you have the right to appeal in line with guidance from the 
Information Commissioner. In the first instance you may contact the Information Governance Manager 
of the Trust. 
 
Information Governance Manager 
Trust Headquarters 
Russell’s Hall Hospital 
Dudley 
West Midlands 
DY1 2HQ 
Email: dgft.dpo@nhs.net  
 
Should you disagree with the contents of our response to your appeal, you have the right to appeal to 
the Information Commissioners Office at. 
 
Information Commissioners Office 

Trust Headquarters 
Russell’s Hall Hospital 
Dudley 
West Midlands 
DY1 2HQ 

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.healthtrusteurope.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cdgft.foi%40nhs.net%7Cb6ef6678d9b549c9390708dd4b4ac3f1%7C37c354b285b047f5b22207b48d774ee3%7C0%7C0%7C638749506660316760%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1GySqsyZ2NcTfhhOW3OmOAsZ9Lhji%2FqyGNX4koMkhnY%3D&reserved=0
mailto:dgft.dpo@nhs.net
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Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
Tel: 0303 123 1113 
www.ico.org.uk 
 
If you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
Freedom of Information Team  
The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust 
 
 
 
 

http://www.ico.org.uk/

